OFFICE OF THE j >
T NP ABENE et | {CANADA
: ‘  DEPARTMENT -
! ¢ OF . :
MINES AND. RESOURCES :
U/ INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH :

fy‘" i : Alert, Bay, Bl

Hovamber 2 n& 1941v‘

' Deair Mr gnlet‘t,-‘

: Replylng to your letter of October 27t""
last re adoption papers for Robert Alauander Clifton and
Alma Clifton, th form you enclose is something along he
mme line as the one we use in this Agency, and would be
very satisfactory if you ocan. get Louis Clifton and Alma's
people to ‘complete the same. We would appreciate vqu
much if We could have thia at your earliest convenien 6.

At the same time, would you kindly
whether Birth Certificates have been' reglatored fo
children. If'so the copy will no
. office, and we would like to have B_cop
our records. We are itrying to have on file a Birth Gert;f-
icate for every Indian in the Agency. and one by one we are
attaining this ambitaon. :

With kind regarda.

Yours very truly,

Indlan Agent

J. Gillett, Esq.;
! Indian Agent,
Prince Rupert. B.C, ,
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